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Subject Submisson re NSW electorate adjustment

Classification | <! Unclassified

Piease find attached submission from the Deniliguin Liberal Party Branch if
you would like a hard copy could you let me know

Cheers
<<Electorate Redistribution.doc>>

Bruce Simpson
Agribusiness Director -5 APR 2006
Peppin Businessgs and Financial Planners
PO Box 618. DENILIQUIN NSW 2710 REDISTRIBUTION
T 03 5881 1866 NSW

F 03 5881 3200

E bruces@peppin.com.au
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IMPORTANT MESSAGE

This e-mall message is intended only for the addressee(s) and contains
information which may be confidential and may be legally privileged. The
views and opinions expressed in this message and/or any attachments are
those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of Peppin
Business and Financial Planners. Peppin Planners accepts no responsibility
for loss or damage arising from its use, including damage from virus. If
you

are not the intended recipient please advise the sender by return email, do
not use or disclose the contents, and delete the message and any
attachments

from your system. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken
or omitted in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. Unless
specifically indicated, this email does not constitute formal advice or
commitment by the sender or Peppin Planners.

Peppin Business and Financial Planners is the trading name of MacArthur
Browns Pty Ltd, ABN 48 003 138 561. Registered Office: 130-134 End Street,
Deniligquin. Rob Brown, Scott Mildren and Paul Marshall are authorised
representatives of Hillross Financial Services Limited.

This email has been scanned for all viruses by the MessagelLabs SkyScan
gservice. For more information on a preoactive anti-virus service working
around the clock, around the globe, wvisit http://www.hi-speed.net.au
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AN
LIBERAL

NEW SOUTH WALES

5 April, 2006

The Redistribution Committee for New South Wales
Level 4, Roden Cutler House

24 Campbell Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Committee Members,

The Deniliquin Branch of the Liberal Party of Australia (New South Wales Division) would like to lodge
their opinion on the proposal to reduce the electoral divisions within NSW from 50 to 49. We strongly
support the Liberal Party of Australia (New South Wales Division) submission. We endorse the fact that
there is no case for the abolition of a seat in rural New South Wales.

The rural representation needs to be maintained and there is no reason to weaken nural representation by the
abolition of a rural seat.

On the basis there needs to be a reduction of seats within NSW the key objective is to minimise
unnecessary change to current boundaries and to maintain the statutory requirements of:
Community interests (gocial, economic and regional)

Communication and travel within electorate

Physical features and area

Existing boundaries of electorate and enrolment now and projected.

In terms of adjustment to the electorate of Farrer we draw your attention to the suggestion made in the
Liberal Party of Australia (New South Wales Division) submission and support the recommendation that
the Hay and Tumut LGAs become part of Farrer.

The electorate of Farrer currently satisfies the statutory requirements and to make major adjustment to the
boundaries would only dislocate communities; communitics that currentty have strong cohesion due to their
community interests that are tied together by water (along the Murray and Murrumbidgee Rivers), and
issues to do with natural resource management and cross border anomalies.

Yours sincerely

Craig Druitt
Chairman
Liberal Party Branch of Australia (New South Wales Division) Deniliquin Branch

Liberal Party of Australia (New South Wales Division) Deniliquin Branch



